

The Skancke Company

► November 8, 2006

City of Las Vegas
Planning and Development
731 S. Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

RE: RQR-13616 / Review of Condition

To Whom It May Concern:

On behalf of my client, CBS Outdoor, please consider this our letter of justification for a Review of Condition #1 on the approval of RQR-13616, an off-premise billboard, dated 8/16/06.

At the City Council meeting of November 1, 2006, the City Council agreed to remove an identical condition on items RQR-13791 and RQR-15054. Based on this precedent, we are now requesting the same consideration for our application.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 702.870.7068.

Sincerely,



Ryan C. Arnold
Vice President

702.870.7068

3225-B South Rainbow Blvd.
Suite 204
Las Vegas, Nevada 89146
Fax 702.474.4606

ROC-18260
05-02-07 CC

NOV 21 2006